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DATE: July 31, 2025

TO: Shaw Stiller, Special Counsel, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Corey Hampson, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics

RE: Docket No. 20250011-EI: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light
Company.

Re uest for Confidential Classification for Document No. 03472-2025

On May 7, 2025, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a request for confidential
classification for Document No. 03472-2025. This document contains PowerPoint presentations
related to data center strategy, provided in responses to an inquiry from an intervening party.
This document contains various presentations on FPL’s long-term planning and strategy related
to electric service to data centers. FPL has identified this document as confidential in its entirety,
stating that the disclosure of this information would impair the competitive business of FPL.
Furthermore, FPL submits that the confidential information is intended to be and has been
treated and maintained by FPL as confidential business information.

Staff has reviewed the document and concurs with FPL that the nature of the information meets
the requirements set forth in Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes, whereby disclosure of the
information would impair the competitive business operation of FPL. Therefore, staff
recommends the request by FPL for confidential classification of Document No. 03472-2025 be
approved.

CC: Office of Commission Clerk
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